pennsylvania

ri’ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTION

March 5, 2020

R.E. Pierson Materials Corp.

Attn: Mr. Bill Bowling, Operations Manager
PO Box 704

Bridgeport, NJ 08014

Re: Request to Remove Equipment
Hanson Aggregates PA, LLC
Rock Hill Quarry Operation
SMP #7974SM1
East Rockhill Township, Bucks County

Dear Mr. Bowling:

The Department is in receipt of your email dated March 4, 2020, requesting approval to remove
equipment from the Rock Hill Quarry site. The Department has reviewed the information
submitted and approves the plan for R.E. Pierson to remove equipment from the Rock Hill
Quarry site. Should R.E. Pierson decide to change or deviate from the approved plan, R.E.
Pierson shall notify the Department and receive approval in writing from the Department prior to
R.E. Pierson making or implementing any changes to the approved plan.

Sincerely,

GNP

Gary A. Latsha
District Mining Manager
Bureau of District Mining Operations

Pottsville District Mining Office
5 West Laurel Boulevard | Pottsville, PA 17901 | 570.621.3118 | F 570.621.3110 | www.dep.pa.gov
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Daniel Sammarco, P.E., Director DMO
Michael Kutney, P.G., EGM
Craig Lambeth, Office of Chief Council
Randy Shustack, EGM
Thomas Boretski, SMCIS
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Patrick Patterson, SERO
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Rob Fogel, CRRC DEP
Marianne Morano, East Rockhill Twp. Manager
Curt Mitchell, R.E. Pierson
Andrew Gutshall, P.G., Environmental Manager, Hanson Aggregates
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Latsha, Gary

From: Bill Bowling <BBowIing@.piermat.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 3:16 PM
To: Latsha, Gary; Slavic Mokienko; Curt Mitchell
Subject: [External] Rockhill Quarry

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown sources. To
report suspicious email, forward the message as an attachment to CWOPA_SPAM@pa.gov.

| am sending you this email to‘request permission to pick up our rolling stock equipment at the Rockhill location. | need
to pick up several pieces of equipment listed below. On the days that are agreed upon we will arrive on site at 7:00am, |
will have two employees arrive on site and prep the water truck to wet down the roads and area that we will be working
in. Our truck traffic and equipment traffic will follow a facility-wide vehicle speed limit of 15 miles/hour or less to reduce
associated dust emissions. We will have a pre-meeting with all employees and truck drivers to go over the scope of work
we plan on doing so all parties are trained in what our responsibilities are. We will wet down the work areas throughout
the day. The equipment will be moved from the staging area to the wash area and be washed off with water using the
onsite water truck. After the equipment has been cleaned it will then proceed down to the lower area to be loaded onto
the lowboys. After the equipment is loaded onto the lowboy the truck will be washed down along with the equipment it
is carrying. At no time in the cleaning process will equipment be cleaned using leaf blowers or compressed air. The
trucks will be escorted in and out of the quarry as per township agreement. We will be mindful of all roadways to be
kept clean at all times. Once all details are in place we will be starting on March 9, 2020 this process could take up to 4
weeks if at that time more time is required we will request additional time from the dep. This is to include, but not be
limited to the following.

Equipment#  Description

1944 Cat 245 Excavator Group Cat Rock Trucks 869, 2896, TK0S, 1002 '
2868 Komatsu 1250 Excavator _ 1112 Cat 972 M Loader '
2736 Komatsu 750 Excavator 3006 Cat 988G Loader.
2924 Cat 385B Excavator 1124  Cat 990 Loader
3369 Cat Drill Machine 1125  Cat 990 Loader
2318 JD Dozer 700J ) 3039 Cat Water Truck .
2558 Cat dozer D3 1269  Cat Water Truck
2857 Cat Loader 924K 0341 Komatsu Bucket
2419 Genie manlift 0075 Komatsu Bucket
2304 Manitowoc '
2760 JD Skid steer
5575 - Miller welder
2673 Magnum Light Tower
0013 Grapple
17339 Grapple
0291 JD 600LC Bucket
00133 30 inch Bucket
0299 Cat Bucket
00906 Hensley Bucket
10493 . 48 inch Bucket

' Skid St
Bill Bowling



Operations Manager
R.E Pierson Materials
856-491-8352
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** This email is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and then delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, use, disclose, copy or
distribute this email without the author's prior permission. We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of
transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message.
We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses. The information contained in this
communication may be confidential. If you are the intended recipient and you do not wish to receive similar electronic
messages from us in the future then please respond to the sender to this effect. '



